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Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry
Sent: 11 November 2024 15:59
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ashish Nagar; Ajit Yadav; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Dhiraj Mistry
Subject: FW: Mumbai T2 | International SHA | Street Pizza | Water Proofing 
Attachments: Water Proofing BOQ.xlsx; Street Pizza Layout - WET WORK .pdf

Dear Trupti,  
 
Please upload the drawing and BOQ of waterproofing for Street Pizza – ( Gordan Ramsay )  at Mumbai T2.   
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 
From: Prakash Mistry  
Sent: 11 November 2024 10:32 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T2 | International SHA | Street Pizza | Water Proofing  
 
Dear Ashish,  
 
Please find attached here is a Water Proofing layout along with a BOQ for Street Pizza at Mumbai T2 international, kindly check and share with Trupti and upload it on Safal.  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry.  
 


